Town of Deep River Building Department

174 Mamn Street, Deep River, CT. 06417 Tel: (860) 526-6025 Fax: (860)526-0060

TO: Board of Selectmen
FROM: R.E. Leighton, Building Official /

Re: BUILDING PERMIT FEES
( Construction, Electrical. Plumbing, Heating, & Mechanicals)

Subject: PROPOSED ADJUSTMENTS

The current building fees are as follows:

$25.26 for the 1** $1,000 of construction valuation.
$15.26 for each additional $1,000 of construction valuation.

The §.26 is the mandated Education fee to the State of Connecticut.

13 November 2017

Due to ever-growing complaining from the Applicants having to bring change and/or forgetting about
the Ct. Educational Fees, this Office is simply eliminating the change and rounding the permit fees to

whole dollars. As a result this Department is proposing the following change:

$26.00 for the 1°* 51,000 of construction valuation.
516.00 for each additional $1,000 of construction valuation.

The Educational fee is included and will be paid by the Town in the same manner. This small increase
also takes into account any new Educational increases currently under consideration by the State with

this adjusted proposed.

CC: File



